

Contact

905326086369 (Mobile)
mecidatici@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/a-mecid-atici-828a374 (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

VNX Specialist for Platform Engineer

Clariion Specialist for Platform Engineer

Clariion

Languages

English

Turkish (Native or Bilingual)

Arabic

Certifications

VNX Specialist

Hitachi Data Systems Qualified Professional - Storage administration

Isilon Specialist

Clariion Specialist

A.Mecid ATICI

Principal Data Storage and Backup Consultant
Dubai, United Arab Emirates

Summary

Experienced Technical Consultant with a demonstrated history of working in the information technology and services industry. Strong information technology professional skilled in Hitachi Storage, DELL \ EMC Storage, Storage Area Network (SAN), Virtualization, and Storage Solutions.

Also experienced in Backup Solutions such as Netbackup

Experience

Arab Bank

Senior Infrastructure Specialist

May 2022 - Present (4 years 2 months)

Dubai, United Arab Emirates

Ithinka Information Technologies

Principal Data Storage and Backup Consultant

October 2019 - May 2022 (2 years 8 months)

Istanbul, Turkey

Consultancy to the customers working with Data Storage and Backup Technologies including DELL EMC, Hitachi, Veritas etc.

Hitachi Vantara

5 years 7 months

Senior Technical Consultant

September 2017 - May 2019 (1 year 9 months)

Istanbul, Turkey

Technical consultancy to Hitachi Vantara customer about installation, configuration, migration and implementation of HDS products such as: Gx00, G1000, VSP, USP, HUS, HUSVM etc.

Replication methods: GAD, HUR, TC, Snap and Clone

Technical Consultant

November 2013 - September 2017 (3 years 11 months)

Istanbul, Turkey

Technical consultancy to HDS customer about installation, configuration, migration and implementation of HDS products such as: Gx00, G1000, VSP, USP, HUS, HUSVM etc.

EMC

8 years 5 months

Account Service Engineer

February 2013 - April 2013 (3 months)

Responsibilities include:

- Service account management
- Proactive support
- Installations and other scheduled events
- Perform break / fix activities

ASE is:

- Become the trusted, single point of customer service contact by our largest customers
- Understand customers' business environment, support protocols, and technical environment
- Continue to develop technical skills to support their assigned sites

Additionally, continue to mentor juniors, partners and all co-workers.

Senior Customer Engineer

August 2012 - February 2013 (7 months)

Installation, Configuration and Maintenance of all EMC products including Clariion, VNX and Symmetrix. Mentoring Junior CEs and partner CEs.

Customer Engineer

December 2004 - September 2012 (7 years 10 months)

Installation and maintenance of enterprise and midrange storage products of EMC such as Clariion, VNX and Symmetrix. Mentoring junior Customer Engineers and partners

Education

Gebze Technical University

Master, Business Administration · (2016 - 2018)

Yeditepe Üniversitesi

Bachelor of Science (BS), Computer Engineering · (2000 - 2004)

